
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Mr. Brian Gurney, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, March 16, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  March 2 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 54  HSTA & HSTR all 300 and 400 courses.  Remove prerequisite (HSTA 200). 
 

Item 56 Communication Form 
Item 56  Certificate of Technical Study in Trauma.  New program. 
Item 56.a  Certificate of Technical Study in Medical.  New program. 
Item 56.b  Certificate of Technical Study in Paramedic.  New program. 
Item 56 Attachment (further explanation and syllabi) 

 
III. ITEMS – FOR INFORMATION  (Old Course Clean Up Items) 
 

Item 55  MIS 244 Operating Systems, Algorithms, Data Structures and Hardware.  Delete 
course. 

Item 55.a  MIS 424 Business Intelligence with SQL Server.  Delete course. 
 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM 
 
 A.  Revision of New Course Form 
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xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 




